From: Planning

Sent: 06 September 2023 12:41

To: Matthew Robinson

Subject: FW: Planning reference: 23/03372/HFUL - Description amendment request
Attachments: 8.5kW R32 Heat Pump Product Information.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Emma Adams <mail@emma-adams.co.uk>

Sent: 06 September 2023 12:38

To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: Re: Planning reference: 23/03372/HFUL - Description amendment request

Dear Matthew

| can confirm that | agree with the project description below.
| also attach the data sheet for the heat pump as requested in your other email.
Please confirm that you have all required to process the application.

Kind regards

Emma Adams

Emma Adams Architect Ltd

School House, Church Street, Great Wilbraham, Cambridge CB21 5JQ
01223 881609 (Monday to Thursday)

mail@emma-adams.co.uk

»houzzb

CONFIDENTIAL: This email, including attached files, may contain confidential
information and is intended only for the use of the individual and/or entity to
which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure,

copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this email is prohibited.

Privacy Policy:

If you have contacted Emma Adams Architect Ltd to enquire about their
services, your email address and any additional personal data that you send
will be retained and used in accordance with our Privacy Policy outlined

on http://www.emma-adams.co.uk/privacy-policy.

By sending your information you are consenting to our using that data in
pursuant to your enquiry. If you would like to withdraw consent or require
data to be corrected or erased, please contact us: mail@emma-adams.co.uk.
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From: Planning <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Date: Tuesday, 5 September 2023 at 19:16

To: Emma Adams <mail@emma-adams.co.uk>

Subject: Planning reference: 23/03372/HFUL - Description amendment request

Dear Ms Adams,

Our Reference: 23/03372/HFUL

Your Reference: 45 High Street, Little Wilbra...

Your Client: Mr & Mrs Mulley,

Site address: 43-45 High Street Little Wilbraham Cambridgeshire CB21 5JY

Proposal: Installation of 2no. Air Source Heat Pumps to side: replacing the existing oil tank.

Thank you for submitting the above application. Please confirm you are happy with the below
revised description.

Installation of 2no. Air Source Heat Pumps to side: replacing the existing oil tank.

| would be grateful if you could respond before 08/09/2023 so | can progress your application.

Yours sincerely
Matthew Robinson

Email: matthew.robinson@greatercambridgeplanning.org

Telephone: 01954 713187

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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